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Dear Sir or Madam
IP Reference: 20029889
In light of the Applicant and Network Rail having into an agreement providing for, amongst other
things, the inclusion and retention of Network Rail's protective provisions in the Applicant's DCO,
Network Rail hereby withdraws its objection to the DCO Application. Network Rail however
notes that its withdrawal is subject to the Applicant's adherence to the terms of the agreement
and reserves its right to make further submissions to the Examination should the terms not be
adhered to.
I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of this submission.
Kind regards
Charlotte
Charlotte Jones
Associate

Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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